From: Meynell, Charlotte

Sent: 08 April 2019 16:50

To: Planning

Subject: FW: Consultee letter for Planning Application: 2019/0882/P - consultation
response to be uploaded

Attachments: covering letter.pdf

Hello,

Please can the below email from HS2 be uploaded to Trim and M3 as a consultation response for
app. ref. 2019/0882/P.

Thanks,

Charlotte Meynell

Planning Officer
Regeneration and Planning
Supporting Communities
London Borough of Camden

Telephone: 020 7974 2598
Web: camden.gov.uk

2™ Floor
5 Pancras Square
London N1C 4AG

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Town Planning <town.planning@hs2.org.uk>

Sent: 08 April 2019 15:47

To: Meynell, Charlotte <Charlotte.Meynell@camden.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Consultee letter for Planning Application: 2019/0882/P

OUR REF: HS2-LBC-SC-009

Dear Charlotte,

Thank you for consulting HS2 Ltd on the above matter.

Having reviewed details of the proposed non-material amendments for which consent is being sought as
part of the current application in the attached covering letter and the nature of HS2's safeguarded interests in
that location, (sub-surface) I confirm that HS2 Ltd has no specific comments to make on the application to
vary condition 2 of the planning permission.

I trust the above is sufficient for your purposes however do get in touch if there are any further queries.

Yours sincerely,



James Fox | Safeguarding Planning Manager, Infrastructure Directorate | HS2 Ltd
Tel I | [".ccbook | Twitter | LinkedIn
High Speed Two (HS2) Limited, Two Snowhill, Snow Hill Queensway, Birmingham, B4 6GA |

www.gov.uk/hs2

From: Meynell, Charlotte [mailto:Charlotte. Meynell@camden.gov.uk]
Sent: 04 April 2019 13:44

To: Town Planning <town.planning(@hs2.org.uk>

Subject: Consultee letter for PlanningApplication Application: 2019/0882/P

Please find attached Consultee letter for Planning Application application 2019/0882/P
Y500738
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